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HUGO AND GEORGIA GIBSON HOUSE 
 
IN 1929, DR. HUGO EMANUEL GIBSON (1894-1963) AND GEORGIA MOE (1893-

1973) JOINED THE STAFF OF TEXAS LUTHERAN COLLEGE, WHICH RELOCATED 

TO SEGUIN FROM BRENHAM. HUGO, WHO RECEIVED DEGREES FROM 

AUGUSTANA COLLEGE (ILLINOIS), THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS AT AUSTIN AND 

AUGUSTANA THEOLOGICAL SEMINARY, CAME TO TEXAS LUTHERAN COLLEGE 

FOLLOWING A MERGER WITH TRINITY COLLEGE IN ROUND ROCK. GEORGIA MOE 

ARRIVED FROM COLUMBIA UNIVERSITY IN NEW YORK CITY, WHERE SHE 

EARNED A MASTER’S DEGREE. IN THE SUMMER OF 1932, HUGO GIBSON AND 

GEORGIA MOE MARRIED; THEY RAISED TWO CHILDREN.  

THE GIBSONS WERE INSTRUMENTAL IN HELPING TEXAS LUTHERAN COLLEGE 

RECEIVE ACCREDITATION. DR. HUGO GIBSON SERVED AS HEAD OF THE 

FOREIGN LANGUAGES DEPARTMENT, SPECIALIZING IN GREEK. HE ALSO 

FOUNDED AND DIRECTED THE SCHOOL’S NOTED A CAPELLA CHOIR. 

PROFESSOR GEORGIA GIBSON WAS THE COLLEGE’S DEAN OF WOMEN AND 

PROFESSOR OF MATHEMATICS, AND SHE WAS PARTICULARLY INVOLVED WITH 

EXTRACURRICULAR ACTIVITIES FOR THE STUDENTS. 

IN 1934, THE FAMILY MOVED INTO THIS NEWLY BUILT HOUSE ON ERKEL 

AVENUE. BUILDER EDWARD STRICKER DESIGNED THE TWO-STORY FRAME 

HOUSE ON A PIER AND BEAM FOUNDATION. THE SIDE-GABLED HOUSE HAS A 

SECOND STORY BALCONY PORCH, TWO MAIN FIRST FLOOR ENTRIES AND TWO 

KITCHEN ENTRIES. DECORATIVE DETAILING INCLUDES LATTICEWORK, FRENCH 

DOORS, WINDOW SHUTTERS, AND OAK AND LONGLEAF PINE FLOORS.  

THE GIBSON FAMILY LIVED IN THE HOUSE UNTIL 1963. ALTHOUGH THE 

ESTEEMED PROFESSORS HAVE PASSED AWAY, TODAY THEIR LEGACY 

CONTINUES TO IMPACT OTHERS, PARTICULARLY THROUGH A SCHOLARSHIP 

FUND ESTABLISHED BY FORMER STUDENTS IN THEIR MEMORY. 
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OFFICIAL TEXAS HISTORICAL MARKER 
STAFF EVALUATION FORM 

 
Job: 07GU01     Title: Hugo and Georgia Moe Gibson House 
 
Type: RTHL     Size: L     Year: 2007     Codes: CN 
 
Comments: Dr. Hugo Gibson (1894-1963) and Georgia Moe XX (1893-1973) came to 
Seguin in 1929 to join the staff of the newly accredited Texas Lutheran College, Hugo 
coming from a merger with Trinity College in Round Rock and Georgia Moe coming 
from Columbia University in New York City. Dr. Hugo Gibson was head of the foreign 
languages department and choir director at TLC. In the summer of 1932, Hugo Gibson 
and Georgia Moe married and Georgia became mother to a ten year old daughter, Lois. In 
1934 Georgia gave birth to their son George Hugo, and the family including Hugo's 
mother moved into their newly built house on Erkel Avenue. Builder Edward Stricker 
designed the two-story frame house on a pier and beam foundation. The side gabled 
house has a second story balcony porch and two first floor entries. Decorative detailing 
includes lattice work, French doors, shuttered windows and oak and longleaf pine floors. 
The Gibson family was in the house until 1963. 
 
Notes to marker writer:       
 
Recommendation: Approve  
 
Staff evaluator: Bob Brinkman   
 
Date: 12/4/2013 
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